Perris Elementary School District Minutes - UNAPPROVED

Perris Elementary School District Regular Meeting 143 E. 1st St. Perris, CA 92570 Thursday, December 19, 2024, 4:30 PM

ROLL CALL

Members Present: Douglas Corona Katie McClendon Lydia Mora Carol Jimenez

1.0 CALL TO ORDER

1.1 The President of the Board of Trustees will call the Perris Elementary School District meeting to order.

The meeting was called to order at 4:31 PM.

2.0 COMMENTS ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS ONLY

2.1 Invitation to address the Board of Trustees on Closed Session Items Only: Any person wishing to speak on any item on the Closed Session agenda will be granted three minutes per person or 15 minutes per topic.

There were no comments.

3.0 ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION

The Board adjourned to closed session at 4:32 PM.

- 3.1 Conference with Labor Negotiators Pursuant to Government Code 54957.6 Employee Group: Perris Elementary Teachers' Association (PETA); California School Employees' Association (CSEA); Managers, Confidentials, and Supervisors; Agency Representative: Dr. Josie Jackson, Assistant Superintendent Human Resources
- 3.2 Anticipated and Existing Litigation Pursuant to Government Code 54956.9
- 3.3 Public Employee Appointment / Assignment / Reassignment / Discipline / Dismissal / Release (Government Code 54957 & 54957.6)

4.0 RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

4.1 Pledge of Allegiance

The Board reconvened to open session at 5:45 PM. The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Railway Elementary students.

4.2 Action regarding Closed Session (if applicable)

It was reported that in closed session the Board took action to grant a leave of absence to a teacher for the period of January – June 2025 pursuant Education Code section 44963. The roll call vote was unanimous.

5.0 COMMUNICATIONS: AGENDIZED ITEMS

5.1 Public Comment on Agendized Items (Education Code 35145.5, Government Code 54954.3). Individual speakers shall be allowed three minutes to address the Board on agendized items. The Board shall limit the total time for public input to 21 minutes. A person wishing to be heard by the board shall first be recognized and shall then proceed to comment.

There were no comments.

6.0 PRESENTATIONS

6.1 Railway Elementary School Presentation

Railway Elementary students presented to the Board.

6.2 Positive Behavior Interventions and Supports (PBIS) Platinum Presentation

Clearwater, Enchanted Hills, Good Hope, Perris El, Palms and Innovative Horizons were acknowledged for their PBIS Platinum status.

6.3 Recognition of 6 PESD schools for implementing Positive Behavior Interventions and Supports (PBIS) by Riverside County Office of Education (RCOE)

RCOE representatives Denise Granger and Jasmine Fincher presented Clearwater, Enchanted Hills, Good Hope, Perris El, Palms and Innovative Horizons with banners for their PBIS platinum status.

6.4 Presentation by Superintendent Bivins to outgoing Board President, Douglas Corona

Superintendent Bivins thanked Mr. Corona for his service as president to the board and presented him with a plaque.

7.0 ANNUAL ORGANIZATION

7.1 Election of Governing Board Officers: President

At the Annual Organizational Meeting, the governing board of an elementary school district with five or more board members shall elect a president and a clerk from among its members (E.C. Section 35022 and 35143).

Recommendation: Nominate and elect the President of the Board of Trustees.

ORIGINAL - Motion

Member **Katie McClendon** Moved, Member **Lydia Mora** Seconded to approve the **ORIGINAL** motion 'Nominate and elect Carol Jimenez as the President of the Board of Trustees'. Upon a roll call vote being taken, the vote was: Aye: **4** Nay: **0**. The motion **Carried. 4 - 0**

Douglas Corona Yes

Katie McClendon Yes Lydia Mora Yes Carol Jimenez Yes

7.2 Election of Governing Board Officers: Clerk

At the Annual Organizational Meeting, the governing board of an elementary school district with five or more board members shall elect a president and a clerk from among its members (E.C. Section 35022 and 35143).

Recommendation: Nominate and elect the Clerk of the Board of Trustees.

ORIGINAL - Motion

Member Lydia Mora Moved, Member Douglas Corona Seconded to approve the ORIGINAL motion 'Nominate and elect Katie McClendon as the Clerk of the Board of Trustees'. Upon a roll call vote being taken, the vote was: Aye: 4 Nay: 0. The motion Carried. 4 - 0

Douglas Corona Yes Katie McClendon Yes Lydia Mora Yes Carol Jimenez Yes

7.3 Election of Representative: County Committee on School District Organization

The Governing Board of each District shall annually, at its initial meeting, select one of its members as its representative, who shall have one vote for each member to be elected to the County Committee. The Secretary or Clerk of the District shall furnish the County Superintendent of Schools with a certificate naming the representative selected by the Board (E.C. Section 35023.)

Recommendation: Nominate and elect the Representative to Vote in the Annual County Committee on School District Organization (SDO) Election.

ORIGINAL - Motion

Member **Katie McClendon** Moved, Member **Douglas Corona** Seconded to approve the **ORIGINAL** motion 'Nominate and elect Lydia Mora as the Representative to Vote in the Annual County Committee on School District Organization (SDO) Election'. Upon a roll call vote being taken, the vote was: Aye: **4** Nay: **0**. The motion **Carried. 4 - 0**

7.4 Certificate of Signatures: Governing Board and Personnel Authorized to Sign Warrant Orders, Orders for Salary Payment and Notices of Employment

In accordance with the provisions of Education Code Sections 42633 and 85233, a Certification of Signatures form is to be completed following the Annual Organizational Meeting of the Board. The Certification of Signatures form verifies the signatures of members of the Governing Board and persons authorized to sign orders drawn on the funds of the District and New Employee Authorization Transmittals. In accordance with Education Code 42632, no person other than an officer or employee of the District can be authorized to sign orders.

Recommendation: It is recommended that the Governing Board authorize the following personnel to sign Warrants Orders, Orders for Salary Payments and Notice of Employment: Bruce Bivins, Superintendent Francine M. Story, Chief Business Official Josie Jackson, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources Claudia Velez, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services

ORIGINAL - Motion

Member **Katie McClendon** Moved, Member **Lydia Mora** Seconded to approve the **ORIGINAL** motion 'It is recommended that the Governing Board authorize the following personnel to sign Warrants Orders, Orders for Salary Payments and Notice of Employment: Bruce Bivins, Superintendent Francine M. Story, Chief Business Official Josie Jackson, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources Claudia Velez, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services'. Upon a roll call vote being taken, the vote was: Aye: **4** Nay: **0**. The motion **Carried. 4 - 0**

Douglas Corona Yes Katie McClendon Yes Lydia Mora Yes Carol Jimenez Yes

7.5 Regular Board Meetings: Selection of Day, Time, and Location of Regular Meetings for 2025

At the Annual Organizational Meeting, the Board of Trustees must select the day, time and location of its regular meetings. A proposed schedule is attached.

Recommendation: Approve the proposed 2025 calendar for Regular Governing Board Meetings.

ORIGINAL - Motion

Member Lydia Mora Moved, Member Katie McClendon Seconded to approve the ORIGINAL motion 'Approve the proposed 2025 calendar for Regular Governing Board Meetings'. Upon a roll call vote being taken, the vote was: Aye: 4 Nay: 0. The motion Carried. 4 - 0

7.6 Designation of Authorized Agents

At the Annual Organizational Meeting, it is recommended that the Board of Trustees designate authorized agents for the district.

Recommendation: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees designate the following authorized agents for the District: Superintendent and Chief Business Official be designated as authorized agents for Contracts, Purchase Orders, and agreements. Superintendent; Chief Business Official; Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services; Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources and Director of Technology be designated as authorized agents for official application to the Federal and State Government for proposals and receipt of Federal and State Funding. Superintendent and Chief Business Official be designated as authorized agents to settle claims and actions brought against or by the District in accordance with Board Policy. Superintendent, Chief Business Official, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources and Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services be designated as authorized agents to authorize Galaxy (Riverside County Office of Education's Business Information System) access. Superintendent; Chief Business Official and Director of Facilities, Maintenance and Operations be designated as authorized agents for the Division of State Architects, the Office of Public School Construction, Department of Industrial Relations, and other agencies for facilities funding applications and compliance purposes. Superintendent, Chief Business Official and Director of Technology be designated as authorized agents for Federal Communications Commission's Schools and Libraries Program (otherwise known as E-rate) and other agencies for technology funding applications and compliance purposes.

ORIGINAL - Motion

Member Lydia Mora Moved, Member Douglas Corona Seconded to approve the ORIGINAL motion 'It is recommended that the Board of Trustees designate the following authorized agents for the District: Superintendent and Chief Business Official be designated as authorized agents for Contracts, Purchase Orders, and agreements. Superintendent; Chief Business Official; Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services; Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources and Director of Technology be designated as authorized agents for official application to the Federal and State Government for proposals and receipt of Federal and State Funding. Superintendent and Chief Business Official be designated as authorized agents to settle claims and actions brought against or by the District in accordance with Board Policy. Superintendent, Chief Business Official, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources and Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services be designated as authorized agents to authorize Galaxy (Riverside County Office of Education"s Business Information System) access. Superintendent; Chief Business Official and Director of Facilities, Maintenance and Operations be designated as authorized agents for the Division of State Architects, the Office of Public School Construction, Department of Industrial Relations, and other agencies for facilities funding applications and compliance purposes. Superintendent, Chief Business Official and Director of Technology be designated as authorized agents for Federal Communications Commission"s Schools and Libraries Program (otherwise known as E-rate) and other agencies for technology funding applications and compliance purposes'. Upon a roll call vote being taken, the vote was: Aye: 4 Nay: 0. The motion Carried. 4 - 0

Douglas Corona Yes Katie McClendon Yes Lydia Mora Yes

8.0 CONSENT CALENDAR

8.1 CONSENT CALENDAR: Approve the Items Listed Under the Consent Calendar

All items listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine by the Board of Trustees and will be acted upon with one motion. There will be no discussion of these items prior to the time the Board of Trustees votes on the motion unless members of the Board, staff, or the public requests specific items to be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar.

Recommendation: Approve the items listed under the Consent Calendar.

ORIGINAL - Motion

Member **Katie McClendon** Moved, Member **Lydia Mora** Seconded to approve the **ORIGINAL** motion 'Approve the items listed under the Consent Calendar'. Upon a roll call vote being taken, the vote was: Aye: **4** Nay: **0**. The motion **Carried. 4 - 0**

Douglas Corona Yes Katie McClendon Yes Lydia Mora Yes Carol Jimenez Yes

8.2 GENERAL FUNCTIONS: Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting for November 14, 2024

Recommendation: Approve the minutes of the regular meeting for November 14, 2024.

ORIGINAL - Motion

Member **Katie McClendon** Moved, Member **Lydia Mora** Seconded to approve the **ORIGINAL** motion 'Approve the minutes of the regular meeting for November 14, 2024'. Upon a roll call vote being taken, the vote was: Aye: **4** Nay: **0**. The motion **Carried. 4 - 0**

Douglas Corona Yes Katie McClendon Yes Lydia Mora Yes Carol Jimenez Yes

8.3 BUSINESS: Ratify Warrant Registers for the Payment of Bills Issued from November 1, 2024 through November 30, 2024

The Warrant Register Summary is being presented to the Board for monthly ratification. **Recommendation:** It is recommended that the Board ratify the Warrant Registers for the month of November for the amount of \$2,570,864.94.

ORIGINAL - Motion

Member **Katie McClendon** Moved, Member **Lydia Mora** Seconded to approve the **ORIGINAL** motion 'It is recommended that the Board ratify the Warrant Registers for the month of November for the

amount of \$2,570,864.94'. Upon a roll call vote being taken, the vote was: Aye: **4** Nay: **0**. The motion **Carried. 4 - 0**

Douglas Corona Yes Katie McClendon Yes Lydia Mora Yes Carol Jimenez Yes

8.4 BUSINESS: Report of Purchases - November

The Report of Purchases contains a summary of contracts, purchase orders, and direct payments for the month of November.

Recommendation: It is recommended that the Board ratify the Report of Purchase for November for the amount of \$880,772.81.

ORIGINAL - Motion

Member **Katie McClendon** Moved, Member **Lydia Mora** Seconded to approve the **ORIGINAL** motion 'It is recommended that the Board ratify the Report of Purchase for November for the amount of \$880,772.81'. Upon a roll call vote being taken, the vote was: Aye: **4** Nay: **0**. The motion **Carried. 4** - **0**

Douglas Corona Yes Katie McClendon Yes Lydia Mora Yes Carol Jimenez Yes

8.5 BUSINESS: Contractual Agreements for December

All matters in this category are considered to be consistent with the Board/ District goals. There will be no separate discussion of these items. If discussion is required, items may be removed from the consent agenda and will be considered separately.

Recommendation: Approval of the Contractual Agreements for December.

ORIGINAL - Motion

Member **Katie McClendon** Moved, Member **Lydia Mora** Seconded to approve the **ORIGINAL** motion 'Approval of the Contractual Agreements for December'. Upon a roll call vote being taken, the vote was: Aye: **4** Nay: **0**. The motion **Carried. 4 - 0**

8.6 BUSINESS: Notice of Completion

School Districts are required to file a Notice of Completion for the completion of all construction projects. District staff has confirmed that the work has been completed per the approved plans, specifications, and contract documents.

Recommendation: Accept as complete the project(s) listed and authorize filing Notice(s) of Completion.

ORIGINAL - Motion

Member Katie McClendon Moved, Member Lydia Mora Seconded to approve the ORIGINAL motion 'Accept as complete the project(s) listed and authorize filing Notice(s) of Completion'. Upon a roll call vote being taken, the vote was: Aye: 4 Nay: 0. The motion Carried. 4 - 0

Douglas Corona Yes Katie McClendon Yes Lydia Mora Yes Carol Jimenez Yes

8.7 CURRICULUM: 2024/2025 Interdistrict Transfer Agreements for the Period November 1 through November 30, 2024

The attached listing shows the Approved/Denied Interdistrict Transfer Agreements for the period November 1 through November 30 for the 2024/2025 school year. PESD accepts Interdistrict Transfer Agreements for the incoming students on a space available basis.

Recommendation: Approve 2024/25 Interdistrict Transfer Agreements for the Period November 1 through November 30, 2024.

ORIGINAL - Motion

Member **Katie McClendon** Moved, Member **Lydia Mora** Seconded to approve the **ORIGINAL** motion 'Approve 2024/25 Interdistrict Transfer Agreements for the Period November 1 through November 30, 2024'. Upon a roll call vote being taken, the vote was: Aye: **4** Nay: **0**. The motion **Carried. 4 - 0**

Douglas Corona Yes Katie McClendon Yes Lydia Mora Yes Carol Jimenez Yes

8.8 HUMAN RESOURCES: HR Board Report, #5

Recommendation: Approve Human Resources Board Report #5

ORIGINAL - Motion

Member **Katie McClendon** Moved, Member **Lydia Mora** Seconded to approve the **ORIGINAL** motion 'Approve Human Resources Board Report #5'. Upon a roll call vote being taken, the vote was: Aye: **4** Nay: **0**. The motion **Carried. 4 - 0**

Douglas Corona Yes Katie McClendon Yes Lydia Mora Yes Carol Jimenez Yes

9.0 BUSINESS SERVICES - ACTION ITEMS

9.1 2024-2025 First Interim Financial Report

No later than 45 days after the close of the October 31st reporting period, the Governing Board shall approve the interim report and certify in writing whether or not the district is able to meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Recommendation: Approval of the 2024-2025 First Interim Financial Report

Francine Story, Chief Business Official, presented the 24/25 first interim report to the Board.

ORIGINAL - Motion

Member Lydia Mora Moved, Member Katie McClendon Seconded to approve the ORIGINAL motion 'Approval of the 2024-2025 First Interim Financial Report'. Upon a roll call vote being taken, the vote was: Aye: 4 Nay: 0. The motion Carried. 4 - 0

Douglas Corona Yes Katie McClendon Yes Lydia Mora Yes Carol Jimenez Yes

9.2 California Multiple Award Schedule (CMAS) Contract with Shade Structures, Inc. dba USA Shade & Fabric Structures

Shade Structures, Inc. was awarded CMAS Number 4-22-11-1011 with term dates 11/08/2022 - 09/30/2027.

Recommendation: Authorization for the Facilities, Maintenance and Operations Department to purchase fabric shade structures under CMAS 4-22-11-1011.

ORIGINAL - Motion

Member **Douglas Corona** Moved, Member **Katie McClendon** Seconded to approve the **ORIGINAL** motion 'Authorization for the Facilities, Maintenance and Operations Department to purchase fabric shade structures under CMAS 4-22-11-1011'. Upon a roll call vote being taken, the vote was: Aye: **4** Nay: **0**. The motion **Carried. 4 - 0**

9.3 Resolution No. 11 - 2024/2025 to approve prequalification documents for public works construction project and request for proposals for lease-leaseback services for proposed Skyview Elementary's new 2-story building & kitchen expansion project.

Perris Elementary School District plans to add a second story and kitchen expansion to Skyview Elementary using the lease-leaseback construction delivery method. The project will involve many different challenges, such as construction logistics coordination, site infrastructure upgrades during school hours, and very reduced area available for construction staging. For these reasons, the District would like to select a Construction Manager to perform preconstruction servcies to ensure the project complexities are addressed and so that construction can begin as soon as possible. As a result of the project complexities and for the ability to establish a pre-negotiated Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP), District staff believes the use of Lease-Leaseback delivery method is in the best interest of the District and the project.

Recommendation: It is recommended that the Governing Board adopts Resolution No. 11 - 2024/2025 to approve prequalification documents for public works construction project and request for proposals for lease-leaseback services for proposed Skyview Elementary's new 2-story building & kitchen expansion project.

ORIGINAL - Motion

Member **Katie McClendon** Moved, Member **Douglas Corona** Seconded to approve the **ORIGINAL** motion 'It is recommended that the Governing Board adopts Resolution No. 11 - 2024/2025 to approve prequalification documents for public works construction project and request for proposals for lease-leaseback services for proposed Skyview Elementary's new 2-story building & kitchen expansion project'. Upon a roll call vote being taken, the vote was: Aye: **4** Nay: **0**. The motion **Carried. 4 - 0**

Douglas Corona Yes Katie McClendon Yes Lydia Mora Yes Carol Jimenez Yes

9.4 Appointment of Citizen's Bond Oversight Committee Members

In November 13, 2014, the Governing Board established the Citizen's Bond Oversight Committee (COC) with seven members. The District informed the community of an open vacancy. The District received and reviewed applications from Maribel Villarreal and David Santos and would like to appoint them to the committee.

Recommendation: Approve the appointment of the new members to the Citizen's Bond Oversight Committee.

ORIGINAL - Motion

Member **Douglas Corona** Moved, Member **Katie McClendon** Seconded to approve the **ORIGINAL** motion 'Approve the appointment of the new members to the Citizen's Bond Oversight Committee'. Upon a roll call vote being taken, the vote was: Aye: **4** Nay: **0**. The motion **Carried. 4 - 0**

Douglas Corona Yes Katie McClendon Yes Lydia Mora Yes Carol Jimenez Yes

10.0 CURRICULUM/INSTRUCTION - ACTION ITEMS

10.1 Interdistrict Attendance Agreement between Fallbrook Union Elementary School District and PESD

The Interdistrict Attendance Agreement between the Fallbrook Union Elementary School District and Perris Elementary School District will allow students to attend schools outside their districts of residence for school years 2024-2029. To maintain continuity and standard of care for students.

Recommendation: Approve the Interdistrict Attendance Agreement between the Fallbrook Union Elementary School District and Perris Elementary School District.

ORIGINAL - Motion

Member Lydia Mora Moved, Member Katie McClendon Seconded to approve the ORIGINAL motion 'Approve the Interdistrict Attendance Agreement between the Fallbrook Union Elementary School District and Perris Elementary School District'. Upon a roll call vote being taken, the vote was: Aye: 4 Nay: 0. The motion Carried. 4 - 0

Douglas Corona Yes Katie McClendon Yes Lydia Mora Yes Carol Jimenez Yes

11.0 HUMAN RESOURCES - ACTION ITEMS

11.1 Perris Elementary School District (PESD) and the California School Employees
Association (CSEA) and its Perris Chapter 489 - Memorandum of Understanding - Food
Service Worker/Driver Reduction in Hours - Nutrition Services Custodian Increase in Hours Nutrition Services Custodian/Custodian Groundskeeper Transfer Rights, dated November 18,
2024

CSEA and PESD agree that there is a need to reduce the hours for the Food Service Worker Driver from 8 hours to 6 hours, as well as reduce the work year from 260 days to 181 days. In addition, the parties agree that there is a need to increase the 4 hour Nutrition Services Custodian position to an 8 hour position. Additionally, the parties agree that Nutrition Services Custodians and Custodian/Groundskeepers will be considered the same job family for the purpose of transfer rights stated in Article 8, and all unit members will retain their current seniority.

Recommendation: Approve the attached MOU.

ORIGINAL - Motion

Member Lydia Mora Moved, Member Douglas Corona Seconded to approve the ORIGINAL motion 'Approve the attached MOU'. Upon a roll call vote being taken, the vote was: Aye: 4 Nay: 0. The motion Carried. 4 - 0

Douglas Corona Yes Katie McClendon Yes Lydia Mora Yes Carol Jimenez Yes

12.0 GENERAL FUNCTIONS - ACTION ITEMS

12.1 Nominations to CSBA's Delegate Assembly

Ballots for the Delegate Assembly election will be sent to each member board within the region or subregion by February 1, 2025. Delegates elected in 2025 will serve a two-year term beginning April 1, 2025. There are two required Delegate Assembly meetings each year; in 2025, the dates are May 17-18 and December 1-2. At this meeting, the Board is given the opportunity to discuss possible candidates and pass a motion identifying a nominee. However, the Board is not required to submit a recommendation.

Recommendation: Nominate a candidate for CSBA Delegate Assembly.

ORIGINAL - Motion

Member **Katie McClendon** Moved, Member **Lydia Mora** Seconded to approve the **ORIGINAL** motion 'Nominate Douglas Corona for CSBA Delegate Assembly'. Upon a roll call vote being taken, the vote was: Aye: **4** Nay: **0**. The motion **Carried. 4 - 0**

Douglas Corona Yes Katie McClendon Yes Lydia Mora Yes Carol Jimenez Yes

12.2 Approval to Reimburse Romoland School District Per Ed Code 44987

Per Ed Code 44987, Perris Elementary School District will reimburse Romoland School District for compensation paid to substitutes for Board member Douglas Corona's absences while performing official duties for PESD.

Recommendation: Approval for PESD to reimburse Romoland School District for substitute pay for Board Member Douglas Corona's absences while performing official duties for PESD.

ORIGINAL - Motion

Member **Katie McClendon** Moved, Member **Lydia Mora** Seconded to approve the **ORIGINAL** motion 'Approval for PESD to reimburse Romoland School District for substitute pay for Board Member Douglas Corona's absences while performing official duties for PESD'. Upon a roll call vote being taken, the vote was: Aye: **4** Nay: **0**. The motion **Carried. 4 - 0**

13.0 INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS

13.1 California State Preschool Program (CSPP) Maximum Reimbursable Amount (MRA) Contract for Fiscal Year 24-25 identified as CSPP-4383

On November 9, 2023 the Board approved Resolution No. 7 to enter into a transaction with the California Department of Education (CDE) for the purpose of providing child care and development services for the 2024-2025 school year at which time the funding amount was not yet available. The funding amount has been disclosed and the district was notified that the 24-25 Child Development Services Fund will be awarded at a maximum reimbursable amount (MRA) of \$2,424,223 and shall be reimbursed in accordance with the Determination of Reimbursable Amount Section of the CT&C. Additionally, the CDE has allocated the remaining 2018 RFA award funds to the MRA for fiscal year 2024-2025 and is identified in Amendment 01 for CSPP-4383. Amendment 01 represents an increase of \$127,861 which supports the addition of a PM session at Good Hope Preschool. The total contract amount for CSPP-4383 has increased from \$2,424,223 to \$2,552,084.

14.0 COMMUNICATIONS: NON-AGENDIZED ITEMS

14.1 Public Comment on Non-Agendized Items (Education Code 35145.5, Government Code 54954.2). The Board shall take no action or discussion on any item not appearing on the posted agenda, except as authorized by law. Individual speakers shall be allowed three minutes to address the Board on non-agendized topics. The Board shall limit the total time for public input on non-agendized topics to 21 minutes. A person wishing to be heard by the board shall first be recognized and shall then proceed to comment.

There were no comments.

15.0 REPORTS (Limited to 5 minutes)

15.1 The following will report:

California School Employees' Association

Ana Magana, CSEA President, reported.

• Perris Elementary Teachers' Association

PETA did not report.

Facilities

Facilities did not report.

Technology

Technology did not report.

• Human Resources

Dr. Josie Jackson, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources, reported.

Business Services

Francine Story, Chief Business Official, reported.

Educational Services

Dr. Claudia Velez, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services, reported.

Governing Board

Trustee Douglas Corona reported.

Trustee Lydia Mora reported.

Trustee Katie McClendon reported. Trustee Carol Jimenez reported.

Superintendent

Bruce Bivins, Superintendent, reported.

16.0 ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION

The regular meeting was recessed at 7:32 PM to open the Facilities Corporation and special meetings. The regular meeting reconvened at 7:49 PM and the Board adjourned back to closed session.

17.0 RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION

17.1 Action regarding Closed Session (if applicable)

No action was reported.

18.0 ADJOURNMENT

18.1 Adjournment: Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees for December 19, 2024

The regular meeting was adjourned at 8:30 PM.